
From : gdpuri007@hotmail.com

Subject : Re: Gentle Reminder: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for
publication as Indian Standards on behalf of the Sectional Committee

To : MHDtcELEVEN Medical Equipment Department <mhd11@bis.gov.in>

Email MHDtcELEVEN Medical Equipment Department

Re: Gentle Reminder: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication as Indian Standards
on behalf of the Sectional Committee

Mon, Jun 17, 2024 02:23 PM

Please go ahead with publication 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: MHDtcELEVEN Medical Equipment Department <mhd11@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 5:02 PM
To: gdpuri007 <gdpuri007@hotmail.com>
Subject: Gentle Reminder: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication as Indian Standards on
behalf of the Sectional Committee
 

To,
Prof. G. D. Puri
Hon’ble Chairperson,
Anaesthetic, Resuscitation And Allied Equipment Sectional Committee, MHD 11

Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication as Indian Standards on behalf of the Sectional
Committee

Respected Sir,

           In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule (22) BIS Rules, 2017, the copy the draft Indian Standard Specifications
mentioned below, finalized by the Anaesthetic, Resuscitation And Allied Equipment Sectional Committee, MHD 11 in
the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Medical Equipment &
Hospital Planning Division Council, are submitted for your kind authorization (approval) for their publication as Indian
Standards:

Publication Documents
S.No Document Number Document Title

1MHD/11/19247 Drawover Portable Type Anaesthetic Apparatus - Specification  (Second Revision)
2MHD/11/22611 Anaesthetic and Respiratory Equipment-Tracheobronchial tubes (First Revision)
3MHD/11/22626 Suction Catheters for Use in the Respiratory Tract
4MHD/11/22425 Anaesthetic and Respiratory Equipment Tracheostomy Tubes and Connectors
5MHD/11/22613 Anaesthetic and Respiratory Equipment-Breathing Sets and Connectors

Kindly refer the attached documents for your reference. 

--
With Regards,
Satyam Rathore
Scientist-B/Assistant Director
Member Secretary, Anaesthetic, Resuscitation and Allied Equipment, (MHD-11)
Medical Equipment & Hospital Planning Department (MHD)
Bureau of Indian Standards,
Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi – 110002

Email: satyam.rathore@bis.gov.in , mhd11@bis.gov.in
Contact No: 011 2360 8627, 7389102399

24/06/2024, 15:49 Email
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From : MHDtcELEVEN Medical Equipment Department <mhd11@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Gentle Reminder: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication
as Indian Standards on behalf of the Sectional Committee

To : gdpuri007 <gdpuri007@hotmail.com>

From : MHDtcELEVEN Medical Equipment Department <mhd11@bis.gov.in>

Fri, Jun 07, 2024 04:54 PM

5 attachments

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

P-19247.pdf
2 MB 

P-22611.pdf
12 MB 

P-22626.pdf
2 MB 

P-22425.pdf
3 MB 

P-22613.pdf
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
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